Defence FOI 620/22/23

Document 1
From: s47F @houseofkitch.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 1 September 2022 11:16 AM
T S47E(d)
cc: SS9 L\u) . S47F
Subject: RE: Paper Clips [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Paper clips.png; Cost of 3000 subs paperclips including delivery.png

A EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you
trust the sender and know the content is safe. A

Hi SATE@)

For 3000 submarine paperclips, including delivery, it will be USS$S350.

3000 is their minimum order usually, but | have asked them what the cost would be for just 500 clips, as you
requested. | am yet to hear back from them but will update you when | do hear back.

Thanks!

Regards,
s47F

% HOUSE OF KITCH

COMMUNICATIONS
s47F

Address: Suite 2, 54 Spring Street, Bondi Junction NSW 2022
Phone:S47F

Email: S47F @houseofkitch.com.au
Website: http://www.houseofkitch.com.au

From: S47E(d) @defence.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 August 2022 11:02 AM

To: S47F @houseofkitch.com.au>; s47F @houseofkitch.com.au>
Cc:S4/E(d) @defence.gov.au>; S4/E(d)

@defence.gov.au>
Subject: Paper Clips [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

OFFICIAL
Did we have any luck with procuring these....somehow s47E(d) is tracking

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and dealing with the
information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact
the sender and delete the email immediately.
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From:

@houseofkitch.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 August 2022 11:27 AM

@houseofkitch.com.au>

defence.gov.au>;
@defence.gov.au>
@defence.gov.au>

Subject: RE:

A EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and
know the content is safe. A\.

=L
=L

Regards,

SE OF KIT

COMMUNICATIONS

Address: Suite 2, 54 Spring Street, Bondi Junction NSW 2022
Phone:

@houseofkitch.com.au
Website: http://www.houseofkitch.com.au
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Defence FOI 620/22/23
Document 2

From: s47F @houseofkitch.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 14 September 2022 5:22 PM
T S47E(d) s47F

Subject: Re: Submarine paperclips [SEC=OFFICIAL]

A EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you
trust the sender and know the content is safe. A

Hi SATE@)

It looks like the paperclips have landed (Great workS47F 1) in Canberra.

We didn’t want to risk anymore delivery mishaps, so they’re with our colleague
off to you tomorrow.

Would this work for you?

S47F \vho has offered to drop them

Thanks,
s47F

HOUSE OF KITCH

COMMUNICATIONS

s47F
Address: Suite 2, 54 Spring Street, Bondi Junction NSW 2022
Phone: S47TF

Email: $47F  @houseofkitch.com.au
Website: http://www.houseofkitch.com.au

From: S47E(d) @defence.gov.au>
Date: Friday, 2 September 2022 at 8:01 am

To: S47F @houseofkitch.com.au>

Cc: S47F @houseofkitch.com.au>

Subject: RE: Submarine paperclips [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

OFFICIAL
Plain Silver please

If you can order now that would be fab
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IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error,
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.

From: S47F @houseofkitch.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 2 September 2022 7:58 AM

To: S47E(d) @defence.gov.au>
Cc:S4/F @houseofkitch.com.au>

Subject: re: Submarine paperclips
Importance: High

A EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and
know the content is safe. A\.

H SATE(d)
Please see below.

Are you wanting orange or blue or plain silver paper clips please?

Thanks!

Regards,

s47F
HOUSE OF KITCH
COMMUNICATIONS

s47F

Address: Suite 2, 54 Spring Street, Bondi Junction NSW 2022

Phone: S47F

Email: S47F | @houseofkitch.com.au
Website: http://www.houseofkitch.com.au

From: S47G

Sent: Friday, 2 September 2022 6:25 AM

To: S47F @houseofkitch.com.au>
Cc:S47F @houseofkitch.com.au>

Subject: Re: Submarine paperclips

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

His47F |
Thanks for your response.

Then we would need to start the order RIGHT AWAY!

| only can say, it normally can arrive in time without customs delay.

What is the deadline of your order? If it can extend by 1-2 more days, it would be actually better.

Here are cost and relevant information:
Item name: Submarine paper clips
Size:42*18.5mm

Material: 1.0mm iron wire



Defence FOI 620/22/23
Document 2

Color: PLEASE ADVISE.

Quantity: 3 000pcs

Packaging: polybags in bulk

Price: US$0.09/pcs

Freight by Fedex direct line: US$98

Transit time: approx. 3-5 workdays

TOTAL: US$368

Does it come into your approval? If so, do you accept Paypal invoice that supports credit/debit card? | could send you
one soon later if it works.

Thanks!

Best Regards
s47G

On Thursday, September 1, 2022 at 12:48:14 PM GMT+8, S47F @houseofkitch.com.au> wrote:

His47G

We are happy to go ahead with the cost for 3000 submarine paperclips, but are you able to send them express post
and would we be able to receive them in Canberra Australia by the end of next week?

Regards,

s47F

HOUSE OF KITCH

COMMUNICATIONS
s47F

Address: Suite 2, 54 Spring Street, Bondi Junction NSW 2022
Phone:S47F

Email: S47F  @houseofkitch.com.au
Website: http://www.houseofkitch.com.au

From: s47G
Sent: Wednesday, 24 August 2022 4:16 PM
To: S47F @houseofkitch.com.au>

Subject: Re: Submarine paperclips

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

HiSATF
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Thanks for your inquiry.

Sorry for the confusion. Yes. I'll fix that.

And yes, We usually make and sell 250 dozen(3 000pcs) paper clips due to the set-up charge for each custom shape. So if the
quantity is too small, then the unit price will be fairly high. Will that work for you?

Thank you!

Best Regards

s47G

s47G

s47G

On Tuesday, August 23, 2022 at 12:57:17 PM GMT+8,847F @houseofkitch.com.au> wrote:

Hs47G ,

We are wanting to purchase 500 submarine shaped paperclips please.

| am confused by the description — it says 1 dozen/lot and then there is a unit price — so is the price per clip or per dozen clips
please?

le, if we want to order 500 clips, do we just order the minimum order of 250 as that will be 250 dozen clips?

Thank you!

Regards,

s47F



HOUSE OF KITCH

COMMUNICATIONS

Address: Suite 2, 54 Spring Street, Bondi Junction NSW 2022

PhoneS4TF

Email:-@houseofkitch.com.au

Website: http://www.houseofkitch.com.au

Defence FOI 620/22/23
Document 2



Iltem ID: 9821932938 - page 1 of 1

Invoice no: 0186
Invoice date: 2 Sep 2022
Reference: 20220902
Due date: 2 Sep 2022

BILLTO
S47F 2houseofkitch.com.au

no ITEMS AND DESCRIPTION

1 Submarine-shaped Paper Clips
©1.0mm iron wire;42*18.5mm;All in silver; 3 000 pieces;

NOTES TO CUSTOMER

Thanks for your business

TERMS AND CONDITIONS
Submarine-shaped Paper Clips
Production: ship as soon as possible

Ship by express delivery
Thank you!

Defence FOI 620/22/23
Document 3

$0.00

AMOUNT DUE

QTY/HRS PRICE AMOUNT($)
3,000 $0.09 $270.00
Subtotal $270.00
Shipping $98.00
Tip $0.00
TOTAL $368.00 USD

Amount paid $3268.00
AMOUNT DUE $0.00 USD



